



David Baker

Barrister, LLB, BCL (Oxon.)

Contact

Lausanne Office
Tel. +41 58 200 33 00
david.baker@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Lausanne

Place Saint-François 1
P.O. Box
1001 Lausanne

English-qualified barrister specializing in international sports law.

David is a barrister (Bar of England and Wales) specialising in sports law and international arbitration.

His experience encompasses disputes involving anti-doping, football transfers, corruption and ethics issues (including match fixing), wider disciplinary issues, selection appeals and other regulatory disputes.

He acts for clients before a range of arbitral tribunals, with a particular focus on the Court of Arbitration for Sport.

Expertise

Arbitration



Sports Law



Career

- 2014-2016: Trainee Solicitor, Allen & Overy LLP, London
 - 2016-2018: Associate Solicitor, Allen & Overy LLP, London
 - 2018-2024: Barrister at Essex Court Chambers, London
 - Since 2024: Barrister at Kellerhals Carrard, Lausanne
-

Memberships

- Bar of England & Wales
 - The Honourable Society of Lincoln's Inn, London
-

Education

- 2013: LLB, University of Exeter
 - 2016: Admitted to the Roll of Solicitors, England & Wales
 - 2018: BCL, University of Oxford
 - 2018: Called to the Bar of England & Wales
-

Languages

English
